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From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2020 3:10 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - Merry Christmas, Turf Cam, Auckland Aces & Hearts ticket offer

Merry Christmas 

Our office is now closed for the summer holiday, and will reopen on Monday 
11 January. We’d like to take this opportunity to thank you, our local 
community, for your support throughout the year, and we wish you and your 
families a safe and happy festive season. If you require assistance over the 
break, please call our 24-hour hotline on 09 815 4820. 

Turf Cam 

Our TORO Turf Cam will be operating over the Christmas holiday where you 
can tune into a live camera capturing the activity on our No.1 field. With much 
of our turf sold and collected this week, our Turf Team will be maintaining 
and preparing the ground for the new turf to be installed in January. The 
concept began as a result of people seeking new live experiences and ways 
we can continue to come together as a community following this challenging 
year. Tune into the TORO Turf Cam here. 

Auckland Aces & Hearts 
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Want to catch some cricket over the summer holidays? Join the Auckland 
Aces and Hearts on the Outer Oval in the Dream11 Super Smash and enter 
‘THEHOOD’ for discounted tickets. 
  
3 January: Auckland v Canterbury (Double Header) 
17 January: Auckland v Northern Districts (Double Header) 
23 January: Auckland v Central Districts (Double Header) 
1 February: Auckland v Otago (Double Header) 
7 February: Auckland v Wellington (Double Header) 
  
All Blacks Experience - discount 
 
The All Blacks Experience has just launched at SkyCity, where you can learn 
the story, feel the passion and experience the All Blacks story up close and 
personal. The state-of-the-art guided encounter showcases the All Blacks 
through innovation and technology, with a full sensory and interactive 
experience to celebrate New Zealand’s rugby heritage, achievements and 
culture. 
  
Book here with the code OPENING25 to get 25% off all ticket types until 31 
January. 
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